//
7

COVentry C|ty COUﬂCil Information Governance

Coventry City Council
PO Box 15

Council House
Coventry

CV15RR

www.coventry.gov.uk

Please contact Information Governance
Direct line 024 7683 3323
infogov@coventry.gov.uk

Date: 30 April 2019
Dear Sir/Madam

Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
Request ID: REQ04528

Thank you for your request for information relating to employees qualified in specialist
care for vision impaired people. Please accept our apologies for the delay in this
reaching you.

(a) How many staff, qualified in specialist care for vision impaired people, were
employed in the vision and hearing impairment team (or its equivalent) by
Coventry City Council in each of the following years: 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014,
2015, 2016, 2017 and

In 2010 the Council employed a number of people within the sensory impairment team
which included six posts for staff qualified in the specialist care for vision impaired people
(five permanent posts and one temporary casual worker to support with particular service
pressures). Other posts within the team did not directly relate to specialist care of people
with visual impairments.

In 2013 and 2014 there were 5 permanent specialist rehabilitation workers plus one
temporary casual worker. The casual worker left once the demand for services subsided.

In 2015 this was reduced to 4 permanent specialist rehabilitation workers after one of the
members of the team left. Based on the referral rate into the team the decision was
made not to replace this post.

Since 2015 there have been 4 permanent specialist rehabilitation workers.
In 2017 one of the posts was made up to Senior Specialists Rehabilitation Worker so

since that time and to the present time the team is made up of one (1) Senior Specialist
Rehabilitation Worker and 3 Specialist Rehabilitation Workers.



(b) how many staff were employed to give the team administrative support in the
same years?

It has been established that the Council does not hold this information and are advising
you as per Section 1(1) of the FOIA. The reason is that admin support would have been
provided by someone from a larger admin team. These teams would have dealt with lots
of different tasks, not just admin support for this team so we are unable to identify the
number of individuals who would have provided administrative support.

The supply of information in response to a Freedom of Information request does not
confer an automatic right to re-use the information. You can use any information supplied
for the purposes of private study and non-commercial research without requiring further
permission. Similarly, information supplied can also be re-used for the purposes of news
reporting. An exception to this is photographs. Please contact us if you wish to use the
information for any other purpose.

In the meantime, colleagues in our adult services would be happy to meet with you and
clarify these points outlined and discuss any other issues with you. Please call Hannah
Gray in Members Services on 024 7697 1627 or email Hannah.gray@coventry.gov.uk
and we will be happy to arrange an appointment.

Should you wish to make any further requests for information, you may find what you are
looking for is already published on the Council's web site and in particular its FOI/EIR
Disclosure log, Council's Publication Scheme, Open Data and Facts about Coventry.

If you are unhappy with the handling of your request, you can ask us to review our
response. Requests for reviews should be submitted within 40 days of the date of receipt
of our response to your original request — email: infogov@coventry.gov.uk

If you are still unhappy with the outcome of our review, you can write to the Information
Commissioner, who can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe
House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF or email casework@ico.org.uk.

Please remember to quote the reference number above in your response.

Yours faithfully

Information Governance





